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PRONGIIORN MANAGEMEN " CORPORATION

P. O.Bax 1772

. Hobg NM 88241

Phone 505-393-9176
Fax 505-393-9980

March 20, 2002

Mr. David K Brooks
Assistant (Feneral Counsel
Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fc, NM 87505

Re: Case Mo, 12811
Dear S

Pronghorm: Management Corporation ' YMC) respectfully requests 2 180 day extension to compiete
the necessary work to bring all wells i o compliance. Although we have made progress, we still
need more: time. Our specifio plan of  otion wonld be 1o have the wells in complispoe within the
180 day cxtension period. Economics, vash flow and the state of the industry have slowed the
project, rot allowing us to meet the pievious deadline.

The principals of PMC have lived in | few Mexico for over 45 years and opetated oil and gas
properties ior over 30 years. It is ow : lesire to be in compliance and continue to operate in the
State of Ni:w Mexico. As you can s:: we have made our home and living in New Mexico and are
not going anywhere.

We have sarked with the NMOCD 11 many projects throughout the years and kave maintained a
good wogjiing relationship. In all cur sndecavors, they have been more than fair and reasenable to
work with,

Thank you for your time and consid: * dion.

Sincercly,

il

ang:mnOu'pm«m
G. A Baber

GAB/lm




